I, Angela K. Horne, consent to run for LAUC Secretary for the academic year 2016-2017.

Candidate statement:

During my first year in the UC system, I was privileged to attend the 2013 LAUC statewide meeting at UCLA. I appreciated meeting some of you while volunteering at the registration desk and seeing LAUC "in action" first-hand was a terrific introduction to the organization's important work. That meeting was also a motivator to get involved. Since then, I've served each year on a LAUC-LA committee and have valued highly these opportunities to work with my colleagues.

I would be honored to serve as LAUC secretary and support the organization system-wide. My professional experience as listed below gives a brief overview of the organizational, communication, and networking skills that would help me perform the secretary's duties. Thank you for your consideration.

Biographical summary:

Education:

- MBA (2007), Cornell University, Ithaca, NY
- MBA (2007), Queen's University, Kingston, Canada (dual degree program with Cornell)
- MLIS (1996), Dalhousie University, Halifax, Canada
- BA (1990), Russian and English, Dalhousie University, including semester abroad at the Pushkin State Institute of Language, Moscow, former Soviet Union

Professional experience:

- UCLA, Head, Rosenfeld Management Library: 2013-
- Cornell University, 1998-2013:
 - Various positions, including:
 - Associate Director, Catherwood, Hotel and Management Libraries, 2011-2013
 - Director, Management Library, 2007-2011

LAUC-LA service:

- Chair, Nominations Committee, 2015-
- Member, Programs Committee, 2014-2015
- Chair, Programs Committee, 2013-2014

Selected professional memberships and service:

- Academic Business Library Directors Group (ABLD), 2007
 - o Chair/Past-Chair/Chair-Elect, 2010-2013
- American Library Association (ALA), 1995-
- California Academic and Research Libraries (CARL), 2014
 - o Chair/Member, 2016 Annual Meeting, Panel Proposals Selection Committee
- Special Libraries Association (SLA), 2000
 - o Member, Finance Committee, 2016-2018
 - Member, Business and Finance Division (B&F), Centers of Excellence Awards (COE) Committee, 2014-

- Chair, Business and Finance Division, College and University Business Libraries (CUBL) Section, 2015-
- o Member, Southern California Chapter, 2013-
- o Chair, Student and Academic Relations Committee, 2006-2008

Selected recent presentations:

- With Marcella Barnhart and Alicia Estes, "Entrepreneurship and Partnerships: A Global Perspective," ABLD Annual Meeting, April 23, 2015, Nashville, TN.
- With Hilary Schiraldi, "A Tale of Two UCs: New Models at the Business Libraries," ABLD Annual Meeting, May 14, 2014, Chicago, IL.
- "Staff Sustainability: Before and During Library Transitions," ABLD Joint Conference, April 20, 2012, Stanford University.
- With Pat Moore, "Self-Saboteurs: Why Libraries Resist Change and What We Can Do About It," Canadian Library Association National Conference, May 27, 2011, Halifax, NS.
- With Suzanne Cohen and Corey Seeman, "Departmental Libraries: Aligning and Positioning at the Intersection of Collections and Services," Charleston Conference, November 4, 2010, Charleston, SC.

Selected publications:

- With Corey Seeman and Becky Smith, "Eat Yourself Full, Leave Your Plate Empty, or Why Student and Faculty Appetite for Data Is Like an Offensive Lineman at a Buffet," in Proceedings of the 2013 Charleston Library Conference, Purdue University Press, 253-58.
- With Steve Adams, Michael Cook, Lance Heidig, and Chris Miller, "Do the Outcomes
 Justify the Buzz?: An Assessment of LibGuides at Cornell University and Princeton
 University," in *Pushing the Edge: Explore, Extend, Engage; Proceedings of the
 Fourteenth National Conference of the Association of College and Research Libraries, March 12-15, 2009*, Seattle, Washington, ed. Dawn Mueller, Association of College and
 Research Libraries, 2009, 172-75.
- "Making the Most of Mentoring," *New Librarian, New Job*, ed. Cory Tucker and Reeta Sinha, Scarecrow Press, 2006, 149-55.